
CITY OF MAYER  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2018 

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)

5. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes

1. November 13, 2018 City Council Meeting Minutes
2. November 13, 2018 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes

B. Claims

C. Reports
1. Administrative Report
2. Public Works Report
3. City Engineer Report
4. Fire Chief Report
5. Sheriff’s Office Report

6. Reports and Recommendations of City Departments, Consultants, Commissions and Committees
A. Administrative

1. Liability Coverage Waiver – LMCIT

B. Public Works
1. Plow Truck

7. City Council Reports

8. Other Business

9. Upcoming Meetings & Events
December 1, 2018 – Tree Lighting Ceremony @ Old School House Park @ 5:00 p.m.
December 4, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting
December 10, 2018 City Council Meeting
December 11, 2018 Park Commission Meeting

1



December 29, 2018 Park and Recreation Commission Movie Night @ City Hall/Community Center @ 3:00 
p.m.

10. For Your Information
November 13, 2018 Personnel Meeting Minutes
November 19, 2018 Park Commission Meeting Minutes

11. Adjournment

2



MAYER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 13, 2018 
Call Regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. by Vice Mayor Boder 
 
PRESENT: Vice Mayor Boder and Council Members Butterfield, and McNeilly  
ABSENT:   Mayor Dodge and Council Member Stieve-McPadden 
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, Public Works Kuntz, Engineer David Martini 
ALSO PRESENT:   Don Wachholz, Steven Young, Troy Congdon, Cody Turnquist 
 
The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member Butterfield with a second by Council Member McNeilly to approve 
the agenda. Motion Carried 3/0 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member McNeilly with a second by Council Member Butterfield to approve 
the Consent Agenda.  Motion Carried 3/0.    

1. Approve Minutes of the October 22, 2018 Regular Council Meeting. 
2. Approve Minutes of the October 22, 2018 Council Workshop Meeting. 
3. Approve Claims.  
4. Approve FEMA Ordinance 225 Summary – Resolution 11-13-18-39 
5. Approve Letter of Reduction – Hidden Creek 
6. Approve Request for November 23, 2018 off – Day after Thanksgiving 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 
1. Fence Application – 521 Bluejay Avenue –McCallum informed that the property owner for the property 

located at 521 Bluejay Avenue submitted a fence permit application for a 6 foot high galvanized chain link 
fence to be installed in sections on the property. An additional 12” 3 strand barbed wire fence would go on 
top of the 6 foot fence. She explained that the City Planner reviewed the plans and everything looked fine. 
McCallum explained that City Code requires the approval by the City Council for the barbed wire portion of 
the fence.  

  
Boder asked about Fire Department accessibility. Property owner, Cody Turnquist, explained that they 
would install fire key boxes at the entrance of the property for the gates for Fire access. There was much 
discussion on accessibility to the property from different angles and the location of fire hydrants.  
 
McNeilly moved to approve the fence application with the barbed wire fence portion, contingent on 
Fire Department approval of accessibility. Butterfield Seconded. Motion passed 3/0.  
  

2. Quarter 3 Financial Report – McCallum presented a summary of the Quarter 3 Financial report for the 
City of Mayer.  
 
McNeilly moved to approve the Quarter 3 Financial Report. Butterfield Seconded. Motion passed 3/0.  
 

3. Certification of Delinquent Utility Bills – Resolution 11-13-18-40 – McCallum explained that every year, 
the City prepares a roll of delinquent utilities and unpaid miscellaneous fees. She said that property owners 

3



have been notified of their delinquencies and have until November 16, 2018 to pay. She informed that the 
total assessment roll was $5,778.92.  

  
Butterfield moved to approve Resolution 11-13-18-40. McNeilly seconded. Motion passed 3/0. 

 
4. 2018 Municipal Election Canvass – Resolution 11-13-18-41 – McCallum provided information on the 

2018 municipal election on November 6, 2018. She stated that there was a seat open for Mayor and two 
seats open for Council. She informed that Mike Dodge won the Mayor seat and Nikki McNeilly and Erick 
Boder won the Council seats.  

  
Butterfield moved to approve Resolution 11-13-18-41. McNeilly seconded. Motion passed 3/0.  

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS 
1. WWTF Pretreatment Mectan Grit System – Kuntz explained that in the 2018 Capital Improvement Plan, 

there was money set aside for the rebuilding of the Pretreatment Mectan Grit System. In the packet, there 
was a quote for the equipment and services to do such for $12,124.50. Staff recommended approving the bid 
from Veolia Water Technologies for the equipment and an onsite technician as public works staff rebuilds 
the system. The budgeted amount for the project was $13,660.00.  

  
McNeilly moved to approve the proposal bid of $12,124.50 for the equipment and services for 
rebuilding the Pretreatment Mectan Grit System. Butterfield seconded. Motion passed 3/0.  

 
COUNCIL REPORTS 

• Council Member Boder said that the Personnel Committee met and discussed Fire Department wages, 
City Administrator review, and upgrades in computers/pads for Council.  

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

• None.  
 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business, a MOTION was made by Council Member McNeilly and seconded by Council 
Member Butterfield to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 p.m.  Motion Carried 3/0 

 
 

                           _________________________________ 
                                  Mike Dodge, Mayor  

 
Attest: ______________________________ 
            Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  

4



MAYER CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES – NOVEMBER 13, 2018 
 
Call Work Session to order at 7:00 p.m. by Acting Mayor Boder. 
 
PRESENT: Council Members Boder, Butterfield, McNeilly 
ABSENT:  Mayor Dodge, Council Member Stieve-McPadden 
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, and Public Works Kuntz.  
PRESENT:  Don Wachholz, Troy Congdon, Bev Mathiasen (Republic Services) Lindsay Cassman 
(Republic Services) Stephen Young 

 
1. Republic Services: Mathisen presented a 2017 Sustainability presentation on Republic Services. 

She also presented recycling data for the City of Mayer for 2018. Mathisen also touched on the 
current conditions in the market of recycling and how that is impacting the company and 
communities. She reviewed a previous discussion on transitioning the City contract into a 
partnership model that reflects the current trends. She explained that currently the recycling 
market is not profitable and therefore they are asking cities to help make recycling break even in 
cost. She said that the partnership model would then reflect the trends where if recycling became 
profitable again, that it would be shared with the cities. The Council asked what other cities were 
doing with regards to the contract. Mathiasen stated that they are honoring contracts, but that 
some cities have chosen to share in the cost and go to the partnership model. McCallum asked 
what the current complaints and or issues they have seen in the community. Cassman said that 
issues tend to center on when residents know when to set out their recycling. Mathiasen said that 
the company works  
 

2. Utility Franchise Fees: McCallum explained what Franchise Fees were stating that Minnesota 
Statute allows cities to impose a fee on utility companies that use public rights-of-way to deliver 
service. The City can determine the amount, structure and use of collected franchise fees. 
McCallum informed that the City has as part of its Franchise Agreements, the option to 
implement Franchise Fees up to 5%. She said at a time when the City is looking to finance its 
street maintenance, the Fees could be a revenue source for street improvements. She presented 
information on other cities in Carver County and if they do Franchise Fees and how much they 
bring in. Council agreed that this should continue to be discussed in the future as a revenue 
source for streets. McNielly asked if staff could provide an estimate as to what could be brought 
in as revenue  
 

3. Plow Truck Financing: McCallum stated that based on discussion at previous meetings, the 
Council wanted to know how the City would finance a new Plow Truck for the Public Works 
Department. McCallum said that staff and the City’s financial advisor went over several options 
including bonds, loans and cash payment. At a cost of $217,857.11, Staff and the financial 
advisor recommended paying for it with cash out of the capital equipment fund that has about 
$835,000 in it. Kuntz said that if ordered this year, the truck would be available for use next year. 
Butterfield expressed concern over the Public Works Department being able to manage 
everything. Kuntz assured that the Department will prioritize its time and be able to manage. 
Boder expressed concern over overtime. McNielly said that the truck could be used year-round.  
 
 

4. General Fund & Enterprise Fund Wrap-Up: McCallum presented a draft Truth-In-Taxation 
presentation and asked Council for comments or suggestions. She said that the Truth-In-Taxation 
meeting is scheduled for December 10, 2018.  

 

5



 
MEETING ADJOURNED 
There being no further business, the work session was adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 

 
 

                           _______________________________ 
                                 Mike Dodge, Mayor 

Attest: ______________________________ 
            Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



Administrators Report  
 
Elections – Elections went very well in our precinct. A special thanks to our Election Judges who made 
the day go smoothly! 
 
West Ridge Park Play Equipment – Installation on the playground equipment was completed by Flagship 
Recreation this month.  
 
Ice Rink – The ice rink at Old School Park has been graded. Public Works is working on finalize the wiring 
and lighting at the site. Staff is working hard to try and get the rink up and running this year.   
 
Hydrant Flushing – Public Works performed hydrant flushing this month.  
 
Benefits Renewal – Based on Council direction, I have been working on getting staff benefits set up for 
2019.  
 
 Insurance Renewal – I met with Bullis Insurance this month (They work with us through the League of 
Minnesota Cities) for our overall insurance plan for the City. We met to discuss next year’s overall 
insurance updates. We are all set for next year. An audit was done on our buildings and equipment this 
year to make sure that we have adequate coverage.  
 
EDA Certificate – I started my classes at Hamline for my Economic Development Certificate. As a 
reminder, it is once a month for seven months. After the first couple classes, I believe that this class will 
provide me with some exceptional tools that can be utilized within the City of Mayer.   
 
Budget – I have finalized my Truth In Taxation presentation that will be presented at the December 10, 
2018 meeting. After much discussion, final changes have been made to the budget and is close to ready 
for approval at the December meeting.  
 
Tree Lighting Event – The Fire Department and Park Commission (along with the Lions) are hosting a 
Tree Lighting Event at Old School House Park on December 1, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. The Mayor will be 
lighting the tree. There will be hot chocolate. City Hall will be open for the use of bathrooms.  
 
Park and Recreation December Movie Event – December 29, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. (Sunday), the Park 
Commission will host a movie at the Community Center. They will be playing Incredibles 2! Lions will be 
sponsoring the popcorn and hot chocolate.  
 
Margaret McCallum  
City Administrator  

13



14



 

H:\MAYR\C13115477\1_Corres\Project Updates\Project Update 11-19-18.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: November 19, 2018 

To: Mayer City Council 

From: David Martini 

Subject: Projects in Progress 

 

For your convenience, the following is a summary of the projects Bolton & Menk worked on during the 

billing period ending October 31, 2018: 

 

Miscellaneous Engineering 

Miscellaneous engineering included the following: 

 

• Reviewing lot surveys for Cold Water Crossing 7th Addition 

• Reviewing Plat questions for Fieldstone 

• Reviewing curb cut location for new driveway in Fieldstone 

• Reviewing lot surveys for Hidden Creek 7th 

• Reviewing erosion around catch basins and the storm sewer outfall on Blue Jay Avenue 

• Reviewing floodplain ordinance updates 

• Updating standard design detail for streets in new developments 

• Reviewing escrow requirements for Jaguar 

• Reviewing CIP information for storm sewer 

• Reviewing sign setback requirements for the new pedestrian crossing 

• Reviewing funding options for street improvements 

 

4.5 hours of time was provided at the City’s reduced hourly rate, which resulted in a savings to the City of 

$445.50. 

 

Comprehensive Plan Support 

During the billing period, time was spent revising the Storm Water Management Plan, coordinating 

mapping with Carver County, and updating the future land use maps. 

 

Sanitary Sewer Improvements 

During the billing period, time was spent finalizing plans and specifications for the sanitary sewer lining 

project. 

 

Cold Water Crossing 7th and 8th Addition (Pass Thru) 

During the billing period, time was spent reviewing wetland banking information for the 7th Addition.  

Standard details and trail information was reviewed for the 8th Addition. 

 

  

15



City of Mayer 

November 19, 2018  

Page: 2 

 

 

 

Hidden Creek 7th Addition (Pass Thru) 

During the billing period, time was spent reviewing the condition of the development and preparing 

recommendations for City Acceptance. 

 

  

16



City of Mayer 

November 19, 2018  

Page: 2 

 

 

T-Mobile Antenna Upgrade 

During the billing period, time was spent reviewing the T-Mobile Site installation. 

 

TH 25 Coordination 

During the billing period, time was spent corresponding with Mn/DOT with information related to the 

environmental review for the project. 

17



Date: November 7, 2018 
 
TO:  MAYER CITY COUNCIL/CONTRACTING TOWNSHIPS 
FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF 
 
SUBJECT:  FIRE REPORT FOR MONTH ENDING – 10/31/18 

 
TOWNSHIP CALLS: 

 
DATE         TIME TWP  DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS    MAN HOURS 
10/16/18       0548 Mutual Aid with Watertown for Dryer Fire, 11088 Dempsey Ave, Montrose          24 
10/18/18       1111 Camden Combine Fire, 15015 70th St      10 
10/29/18       2312 Watertown Medical, 5965 Co Rd 23      18 

 
CITY OF MAYER CALLS: 

 
DATE         TIME DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS      MAN HOURS 
10/05/18       1349 Medical, 2308 Coldwater Crossing      10 
10/09/18       1253 Medical, 304 4th St NE         9   
10/27/18       1616 Alarm, 419 Bluejay Ave        8 
10/30/18       0824 Medical, 145 Morning Dr       11 
   
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 10/31/18 
10/01/18 Regular Meeting 
10/6-7/18 National Fallen Firefighters Memorial, Emmitsburg, MD 
10/08/18 Group Training – Truck Driving 
10/10-13/18 Minnesota State Fire Chiefs Assn Conference, St Paul, MN 
10/15/18 Regular Training – Maps 
10/18/18 Carver County Chiefs’ Meeting at Carver 
10/25/18 Carver County Radio Board Meeting at Cologne 
 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item: Consider monetary limits on municipal tort liability.  
 
Meeting Date:  November 26, 2018  
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
A motion to approve a resolution regarding monetary limits on municipal tort liability.   
 
Details: 
The City of Mayer purchases liability coverage through the League of Minnesota cities. All cities 
obtaining liability coverage from the League of Minnesota Insurance Trust must decide whether or not 
to waive the statutory tort liability limits to the extent of coverage purchased.  
 
The Choices are: 

1. To not waive the statutory tort limit,  
2. Waive the statutory tort limit and not purchase excess liability coverage, or  
3. Waive the statutory tort limit and purchase excess liability coverage.  

 
The first option will limit an individual claimant to $500,000 and up to $1,500,00 for a single occurrence.  
The second option will limit an individual claimant to $1,500,000 and up to $1,500.00 for a single 
occurrence.  
The third option would depend on the limit of the coverage beyond $1,500,000 if the City so chooses 
 
Staff recommends option 1. Not waiving the statutory tort limits.  
 
Attachments:  
Resolution.  
Liability Coverage Waiver Form.  

30



CITY OF MAYER 

RESOLUTION NO. 11-26-18-42 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE LIABILITY COVERAGE LIMITS FROM THE LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 
INSURANCE TRUST.  

WHEREAS, the City of Mayer purchases liability insurance through the League of Minnesota Cities (LMC); 
and  

WHEREAS, the League of Minnesota Cities requires all entities obtaining insurance through LMC 
Insurance Trust to decide whether to waive or not waive the municipal tort limits.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by that of the City Council of the City of Mayer, hereby does not 
waive the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota Statute.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Mayer hereby accepts liability coverage of 
five hundred thousand/one million five hundred thousand ($500,000/$1,500,000) from the League of 
Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) for the calendar year 2019.  

ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL THIS 26th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2018.  

 

Mike Dodge, Mayor 

 

Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



CITY OF MAYER 
PERSONNEL  

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2018 @ 4:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Open Meeting  

 
The meeting was opened at 4:00 p.m. Those present were City Administrator, Margaret 
McCallum and Mayor, Mike Dodge and Vice-Mayor, Erick Boder.  
 
Also present: None.   
 

2. Minutes  
 

A. August 20, 2018 Personnel Meeting Minutes. Minutes were approved by the committee as 
presented.  

 
3. Business 

A. Fire Department Pay – Job Descriptions and Salaries 
 
 McCallum provided a structure chart of the Fire Department along with the duties and pay of 
 each position. The Committee agreed that the goal of looking at the structure and pay of the 
 department was to make sure that positions were getting paid fairly. There was much discussion 
 on the difference between positions and responsibilities and skills needed.  
 
 The Committee agreed to the following changes in compensation: 
 
 Fire Chief 1 -   $1,200  to $1,800 
 Fire Chief 2 -   $500  to $1,200 
 Captain 1 & 2 -    $500  to $500 
 Captain 3 & 4 -   $0 to $300 
 Lieutenant 1 & 2 -  $0 to $200  
 Secretary -   $300  to $400 
 
 The Committee agreed to present this to the Fire Chief for final thoughts and then to 
 recommend to Council the changes in salary for 2019.  
   

B. Administrative Study – City Clerk Position  
 

66



 The Committee reviewed the City Clerk job description and pay scale provided by David Drown’s 
 Associates as part of the Administrative Compensation Study.  
 
 The Committee agreed to the report and recommended that it go to Council with the rest of the 
 report.  
 

C. Annual Review – City Administrator  
 
 The Committee discussed the annual review for the City Administrator and the formatting of the 
 review documentation. The Committee talked about getting this done as soon as possible as the 
 year anniversary was in September. The Committee also discussed doing reviews for other staff, 
 as well as the Fire Department.    
 
 The Committee discussed getting new computers/devices for the Council for Council meetings.  
 
 Adjournment 

 
4. The meeting was adjourned at 4:34 p.m. 

67



CITY OF MAYER 
REGULAR MEETING – PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2018 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
Those present were Park Commissioners, Troy Congdon, Dan Pohl, Alisa Johnson, Mike Wegner 
and Elizabeth Butterfield. Also present was City Administrator, Margaret McCallum and Public 
Works Kyle Kuntz.  
 
Absent: Mike Wegner. 
 
Also present: Nikki McNeilly, Patty Lanting, Joe Dvorak, Mike Dodge and Brian Schaeppi.   
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 
McCallum suggested moving Tree Lighting Event – Lights to 4.A. and add the topic of Archery as 
4.B. and move Community Survey results to 4.C.  
 
Butterfield moved to adopt the agenda as amended. Johnson seconded. Motion passed 5-0.  
 

3. Minutes  
A. October 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

 
Congdon moved to approve the October 9, 2018 meeting minutes. Pohl seconded. Motion 
passed 5-0. 

 
4. Business 

A. Tree Lighting Event - Lights 
  

McCallum informed that the first annual tree lighting event will take place on December 1, 2018 
at Old School House Park.  

 
McNeilly stated that the Fire Department is interested in combining their event with the city’s 
event. She informed that the Fire Department would be hosting Photos with Santa at the fire 
station that day from 2:00 – 4:30 p.m. She said that a firefighter would be taking the pictures 
and that they would provide cookies, milk, juice and coloring sheets for kids. McNeilly stated 
that she would create a flyer for the combined events. McNeilly stated that the Lions Club was 
interested in being involved as well. She said that the event could me promoted on social media 

68



and the community sign. She informed that the Fire Department could bring a fire truck up to 
City Hall with lights on it for the tree lighting event.  
 
The Commission agreed to host the Tree Lighting Event at 5:00 p.m. at Old School House Park.  
The Commission agreed to have the City of Mayer Mayor light the tree.  
 
Kuntz asked what color lights should be put on the tree. Butterfield stated that multicolored 
lights would be nice.  
 
McNeilly asked if additional lighting would be provided in that area, as there is concerns over it 
being a very dark area at night.  
 
Kuntz informed that the public works department would fix the light on the Public Works 
building on site.  
 
Butterfield asked if City Hall could be kept open that evening for the use of bathrooms.  
 
Johnson asked if fire pits could be provided on site for the event.  
 
Kuntz informed that the City has drum barrels that could be used.  
 
Dvorak (from the Lions Club) informed that the Lions would bring a large thermos of hot water, 
hot cocoa mix and cups.  

 
B. Archery  

 
McCallum informed that Archery has been a topic in the last few months, nonetheless, there has 
been struggle with finding a safe location. She said that last place that was looked at for a 
potential site was the compost site.  
 
Kuntz stated that it was determined to be a potential site, nonetheless, it is the Compost Site 
and the Water Treatment Plant site. He also expressed the Council’s concern for safety and 
liability.  
 
Butterfield informed that the Archery range is still on the Commission’s radar, but they are 
struggling with a location.  
 
Schaeppi, resident of Mayer, informed that he is always willing to help in anyway. He agreed 
that determining a location can be difficult because a lot of space is needed.  
 
Congdon asked if staff could reach out to the Department of Natural Resources to host an event 
on archery in the city to see how much support is in the community for such a facility.  

69



 
The Commission agreed to look into this.  
 
C. Community Survey Results 

 
McCallum stated that the Community Survey received 61 participants from the community. She 
highlighted the data that was received. There was much discussion from the Commission on 
what the City could do to better highlight the parks in the community. This included 
improvements to the City website, hosting events in the parks, signage improvements, social 
media, and Google.  
 
The Commission decided to review the 2019 Capital Improvement Plan at the December 
meeting. There was much discussion on West Ridge Park Parking.  
 
Congdon mentioned that the survey had shown interest in a park on the west side of Coldwater 
Crossing. Mccallum informed that through the development process, the City will work to get a 
park in that location.  

 
5. Staff Reports/Comments 

A. West Ridge Park – 2018 Amenities Update 
  
 McCallum informed that Flagship installed the amenities in early November.   
 

Kuntz said that the Public Works Department has to install one more amenity and that some of 
the other amenities have to be shifted in the process.  

 
B. Concrete Curbing – Old School House Park – Update 

  
 McCallum said that the installation of the concrete curbing is complete.  
  

C. Fencing of Ball Fields  
 
 McCallum informed that this item will have to wait until 2019.    
 

D. Ice Skating Rink 
 

Kuntz said the ice skating rink area has been graded and that the Public Works Department is 
working hard to get some sort of lighting up in order to get it up and running this year.  

  
E. Holiday Tree 

  

70



McCallum said that the tree has been planted next to the public works building at Old School 
House Park.   
 
F. Winter Movie 
McCallum informed that the movie (Incredibles 2) has been ordered and licensed. She said that 
staff will start advertising for the event. It will be on December 29, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. at the 
Community Center. She said that the Lions are going to sponsor the popcorn and hot chocolate.  

 
6. Commissioner Reports/Comments 

 
7. Adjournment 

 
Butterfield moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 p.m. Wegner seconded. Motion passed 5-0.  

71


	1 Agenda 11.26.18 City Council Meeting Agenda
	2 Council Meeting 111318
	APPROVE AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
	PUBLIC WORKS
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	OTHER BUSINESS
	ADJOURN

	3 Work Session 111318
	4 Claims_Nov26
	5 Admin Report
	5.1 PW
	6 Project Update 11-19-18
	7 Council Monthly Fire Report (13)
	FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF
	TOWNSHIP CALLS:
	DATE         TIME TWP  DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS    MAN HOURS
	CITY OF MAYER CALLS:
	FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 10/31/18

	8 Sheriff Report
	8 Activity Description by Class (26)
	9 Memo -LMCIT
	9 LMCIT Resolution
	9 LMCIT 2019
	10 Dump Truck
	11 November 13, 2018 Personnel Meeting Minutes
	12 November 19 2018 Park Minutes



